
 

 

To: Dr. Charles Johns 

Board of Education 

 

From: Dr. R.J. Gravel 

 

Date: Thursday, April 9, 2020 

 

Re: Student Fee Refunds for the 2019-20 School Year 

 

Background 

On Monday, March 18, 2019, the Board of Education took action to approve the schedule of student fees 

for the 2019-20 school year.  As discussed earlier this spring, each fee is reviewed annually to ensure that 

the amount charged reflects actual expenses incurred by the school district.  A copy of the historical memo 

of fees for this school year is attached. 

 

Over the past two weeks the school district has started to receive questions from parents about the 

possibility of a refund for two fees: 

● Parking Fee; 

● Transportation Fee. 

In general, feedback from parents is that because their student(s) are not able to utilize the services they 

have paid for, they are seeking a partial refund.  While the amount of any refund would be dependent on 

the actual number of days for which students are not able to use a service due to the current school 

closure, we have developed an initial scenario for consideration by the Finance Committee. 

 

Table 1 

Potential Student Fee Refund Scenario 

 Quantity 

Sold 

Revenue 

Received* 

30% 

Refund** 

Parking Fee 1,368 $410,400 $123,120 

Transportation Fee - Full Pay 561 $448,800 $134,640 

Transportation Fee - Reduced Pay 69 $27,600 $8,280 

* Unaudited 

** 70% of the school year was completed prior to March 16, 2020; a 30% refund level assumes that students will 

not resume school this spring. 

 

We will discuss this scenario and any other ideas from the committee on Thursday morning.  Any 

consideration for student fee refunds due to this extraordinary statewide school closure would be 

nonprecedential in nature.  If you have any questions in advance of the meeting, please do not hesitate to 

contact me. 
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